

To: Steve Gill
E-Mail: sgill@wletc.com
From: Doug Young
Date: October 24, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0568-EX-CN-2017

Message:

1. You have marked an exhibit as confidential. You must submit an item-by-item justification for the confidentiality request to answer the nine subsections of Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's rules. All non-confidential material must be separated from the confidential material and must be viewable by the public, as must the confidentiality justification.
2. You state that you are already licensed for 3650-3700 MHz, but have included it in the experimental application. Unless you plan on doing something that is not already authorized on your license, the 3650-3700 MHz portion of the band should not be included in the experimental application. Explain the inclusion of 3650-3700 MHz in this application.
3. The equipment you list in the application is 40 units of Cambium Networks model no. C030045D901A. You list various numbers of base stations and end user equipment in the exhibit. What actually is included in the market trial that isn't already part of your existing license?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 24, 2017 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 39388